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From: Edmondson, Amy 
Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 6:40 PM EDT 
To: Healy, Paul 
cc: Cunningham, Jean 
Subject: BE report 

Hi Paul 

Just wanted to let you know that | sent our final draft report on our FRB findings to Ben this evening. He 
has a week to get back to us (well, a week and a day —by next Thursday at 5): 

Happy to chat, etc. 

Amy 

Here’s a copy of the cover note for him: 

Dear Ben 

The Faculty Review Board has reviewed your materials, completed its interviews and evaluation, and 
drafted a report summarizing our work and findings. Consistent with the FRB guidelines, you now have 
an opportunity to provide a written response to this document, which we ask that you send us by 59m on 

Thursday, October 5, 2017. We then will determine whether the draft should be amended or stand as is; 
either way, the report at that time will be considered final, and we will provide a copy to you and to the 
Standing Committee of the Appointments Committee. 

Separately, | have let Paul Healy (in his role as Senior Associate Dean for Faculty Development) know 
where we are in the process; you should feel free to reach out to him with any questions about how this 
relates to your promotion case. 

We look forward to hearing from you. 

Best, 

Amy 

Amy C. Edmondson 

Novartis Professor of Leadership and Management 
HARVARD BUSINESS SCHOOL 

Boston, MA 02163 

Author of Building the Future: Big Teaming for Audacious Innovation (Berrett-Koehler, 2016); 

2012) 
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This file is part of Edelman v. Harvard - Summary Judgment.

https://www.edelman-v-harvard.org/summary-judgment/
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